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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Docket No. 07-00020 - Atmos Energy Corporation, Tariff Filing to Modify and 
Add Language Regarding Transportation Service (Tariff No. 2007-002 1 ) 

FROM: Pat Murphy, ~ a n a ~ e r  f -  
Utilities Division 

DATE: January 25,2007 

SUBJECT: Phone conversation with Company representative. 

On this date I engaged in a phone conversation with Josh Stull, a representative of Atmos 
Energy. The following is a summary of our discussion. 

Atmos proposes a formal process to notify each transportation customer of the changes to the 
existing Transportation Tariff. A letter will be sent to each transportation customer and marketer 
that is affected explaining the changes and attaching a copy of the revised tariff. The letter will 
also invite customers to arrange a meeting with the Company to discuss these changes if they so 
desire. Atmos plans to request that the effective date for the tariff, if approved by the Authority, 
be pushed back approximately 6 weeks to allow time for this process to occur. The Company 
intends to formally make this request in writing to the Chairman before the February 5 
conference and submit a draft of the letter that will be sent out. 

C: Chairman Sara Kyle, Director Eddie Roberson, Director Ron Jones, Darlene Standley 
and Utilities Division. 
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